



Curriculum vitae Nate Glissmeyer

On 1 January 2017, Nate Glissmeyer took over as Chief Product Officer (CPO). He will also serve as Senior Vice President Engineering on the Management Board of the HolidayCheck Group AG.

Previously, he served as Director, Product Development at Amazon.com Inc. in Seattle, USA, where he was in charge of the "Kids and Families, Digital" department. Between 1996 and 2016, Nate Glissmeyer worked in various positions for Amazon and holds patents for his inventions. Amongst other things, he headed different software and tech teams during this time and was the department head for various e-commerce units. Between 2000 and 2004, he ran the company pdaOrder, which he founded, as well as the ACS Group. Nate Glissmeyer earned a Master's degree in linguistics and literary studies from the University of Utah, USA. He was born in Ogden, Utah (USA) in 1971 and attended the Besselgymnasium in Minden, Germany, from 1987 to 1988.

Employment history

Since 2017	Chief Product Officer (CPO) and Senior Vice President Engineering on the Management Board of the HolidayCheck Group AG, Munich.
2011-2016	Director, Product Development, Digital, Amazon.com Inc., Seattle, USA
2009-2011	Director, CatLeader, Amazon Fresh, Amazon.com Inc, Seattle, USA
2007-2009	Category Leader, Wine, Amazon.com Inc., Seattle, USA
2006-2007	Sr. Manager, Remote Software Development, Amazon Inc., Seattle, USA

2004-2006 Sr. Software Manager, Worldwide Customer Experience, Amazon Inc.,
Seattle, USA

2002-2004 President, The ACS Group, LLC, Seattle, USA

2000-2001 CEO, pdaOrder, Seattle, USA

1999-2000 Director, International IT, Amazon Inc., Seattle, USA

1998-1999 Manager, Business Integration, Amazon Inc., Seattle, USA

Education

1989-1995 Studied linguistics and literary studies at the University of Utah, Degree:
Master of Arts
